
St. Matthews Fire Protection District 
 

1978 — 1980 
 
This is one of many sections that contain information, documents, letters, newspaper 
articles, pictures, etc. of the St. Matthews Fire Protection District.  They have been 
collected and arranged in chronological order.  These items were collected, organized and 
entered into a computerized database by Al Ring. Last revised in 2023. 
 
There were many people who helped with this project over the years, however 3 deserver 
special mention.  Rick Albers, John M. Monohan, Jr. and Jack Monohan. 
 
All graphics have been improved to make the resolution as good as possible, but the 
reader should remember that many came from copies of old newspaper articles.  This also 
applies to other items such as documents, letters, etc.  Credit to the source of the 
documents, photos, etc. is provided whenever it was available.  We realize that many items 
are not identified and regret that we weren’t able to provide this information.  As far as 
the newspaper articles that are not identified, 99% of them would have to be from one of 
three possible sources.  The Courier-Journal, The Louisville Times or one of the Voice 
publications. 
 
Please use this information as a reference tool only.  If the reader uses any of the 
information for any purpose other than a reference tool, they should get permission from 
the source.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1978 
 

January 2, 1978:   



1978 
 

January 1978:  Reimbursement Expenses 
 
Firefighter Applicant  $00.00 
Firefighter C Level   $  2.00 
Firefighter B Level   $  3.00 
Firefighter A Level/Engineer $  4.00 
Sergeant    $  5.00 
Company Officer   $  5.00 
 
January 20, 1978, The Voice: 

 



1978 
 

January 20, 1978, The Voice: 
 



1978 
January 20, 1978, The Voice: 

January, 1978, Winter: Serious winter 
storm trapped many firefighters, so we sent 
fire trucks out to dig the firefighters out.  We 
also drove the trucks over many of our areas 
roads to pack down the snow so we could get 

through. (Al Ring pictures.) 



1978 
February 7, 1978, Board meeting: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
February 18, 1978, Letter:   STMFD made fire run January 14, 1978. 



1978 
February 16, 1979, The Courier-Journal, STMFD responded 



1978 
 

March 2, 1978, The Voice:  STMFD firefighter and Board member. 



1978 
 

March 2, 1978, The Voice:  STMFD firefighter and Board member. 
 
Wife of former STMFD member. 
 

 
 
March 9, 1978, The Voice:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1978 
 

March 22, 1978, The Courier-Journal 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1978 

March 9, 1978,  Board meeting:     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
March 30, 1978,  The Voice: 
 
April 12, 1978, Letter: 



1978 
 

April 13, 1978, Board meeting: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1978 
 

April 25, 1978, The Courier-Journal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1978 
 

May 10, 1978, The Courier-Journal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1978 
 

May 18, 1978, Board meet-
ing: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 1978 Crusade:  
$21,531.47 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1978 
1978 Crusade:  $21,531.47 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June 8, 1978, Board meeting: 



1978 
June 8, 1979, The Courier-Journal 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1978 
 

July 13, 1978,  The Voice: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1978 
 

July 13, 1978,  Board meeting:   Or-
dered tractor drawn ladder truck 
from Seagrave 8857. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



1978 
August 8, 1978,  Letter:      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
August 10, 1978,  Board meeting:      
 



1978 
 

August 10, 1978,  The Voice:       Former STMFD member Paul Saurer. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



1978 
 

August 10, 1978,  Letter:     August 24, 1978,  The Voice: 
 

August 27, 1978,  Waterball: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1978 
 

August 29, 1978,  Letter:    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
September 7, 1978, Board meeting:                        
 
 
 
 
 



1978 
 

October 5, 1978, The Voice:           Captain Ken Strange STMFD member.             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
October 12, 1978, Board meeting: 



1978 
 

November 9, 1978, Board meet-
ing: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
November 9, 1978, The Voice:                                               November 24, 1978, The Voice: 
Former STMFD firefighter Bernie Karem. 



1978 
December 14, 1978, Board 
meeting: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
December 9, 1978, The Courier-
Journal 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1978 
 

December 31, 1978, Working fire at 7016 Bearcreek , Apt. A1, Mallgate Apartments. 



1978 
 

December 31, 1978, Working fire at 7016 Bear Creek , Apt. A1, Mallgate Apartments. 



1978 
December 31, 1978, Working fire at 7016 Bear Creek , Apt. A1, Mallgate Apartments. 
January 4, 1979, The Voi 

January 4, 1979:  Voice, by Roger Harris, printed January 4, 1979:  Fire damages 16 Mallgate apartments.  A smol-
dering couch was the cause of the Mallgate Apartments fire Sunday that damaged 16 apartments, said complex man-
ages Marie Lynch. 
 

St. Matthews Fire Chief Albert Haeberlin said the fire alarm was answered around 9:21 a.m. and brought under con-
trol within 20 to 25 minutes.  The Jefferson County police arson squad is investigating the fire, but Haeberlin said he 
doesn’t expect the investigation to turn up anything. 
 

Six apartments were heavily damaged by fire and 10 received smoke damage, Ms. Lynch said.  She said an estimate of 
the damage won’t be known until all of the apartments are inspected.  However, she added that repairs should begin 
this week. 
 
Chief Haeberlin said six St. Matthews trucks and 40 men battled the blaze.  “We were very fortunate in that there 
were no injuries to our men,” the chief said.  One resident was treated for smoke inhalation at Baptist Hospital East 
and released. 
 

The damaged apartments are 7016 and 7018 Bearcreek Drive.  All of the apartments were evacuated.  Ms. Lynch said 
the apartment residents either made their own arrangements or have been housed in other apartment in the complex. 
 

Ms. Lynch said when she arrived Sunday morning the St. Matthews Volunteer Fire department already had the fire 
under control.  “It was still smoldering and smoking, but they already had it contained when I got there.  There was a 
lot of smoke,” she said. 
 

The Mallgate Apartments were struck by fire last March that caused and estimated $100,000 in damage.  Chief 
Haeberlin said Sunday’s fire was “less intense” than last spring’s fire and “didn’t burn through as bad.” 
 
According to Haeberlin, the fire started in a first floor apartment and then spread to the second floor through the 
bathroom pipes.  The flames reached the second floor ceiling and then traveled along the rafters and into the other 
apartments.  Thus most of the damage was to the second floor.  The apartment next door to the first floor apartment 
where the fire started was only slightly damaged, Haeberlin said. 
 
In another East End fire, the home of Harry E. Willette, 7303 Wesboro Road was damaged December, 26, 1978.  Dam-
age to the house, which is located at the rear of the Louisville Tennis Club on Herr Lane, was estimated at around 
$35,000 by the Lyndon Volunteer Fire department. 
 
 



1978 
Believed to be 1978 Testing Procedure:   Application from the 1978/1979 era: 



1978 
Application from the 1978/1979 era: 



1978 
Training Program Exam, used in late 1970’s: 



1978 
 

1978: Courtesy— Jack O’Toole’s collection. Left to R Lisa Jenkins Carroll, Julie Smith below, Joe 
Noland above with a finger problem, visitor and friend of Jack’s from New York above, Rick Al-
bers below drinking Lemonade?????                  Ready to fight a fire— 
 



1978 
 

Fire Statistics For 1978 
 
Total number of fire runs:  336 
Total working fires:   7 
Back up City of Louisville:  3 times 
Number of A. M. runs:  107 
Number of P. M. runs:  229 
 
Number of runs made by fire apparatus:   Types of fire runs: 
 
8801:   187     House   114 
8802:   222     Commercial  92 
8803:   191     Automobile  50 
8804:   38     Field & trash  12 
8805:   8     Miscellaneous 61 
8833:  40     Malicious false   7 
8834:  154 
8835:  170 
8836:  220 
8844:  54 
8855:  122 

WORKING FIRES 
 
1/20/1978 12:46 a.m. House, bedroom, 305 Sprite Road 
3/8/1978 10:55 a.m. House, 224 Monohan Drive 
3/21/1978 9:59 a.m. Apartment, 509 Quails Run 
7/5/1978 5:33 P.M. Boiler Building, Louisville Country Club 
8/8/1978 3:32 p.m. Pro Shop, Louisville Country Club 
9/22/1978 2:40 a.m. Basement, 4220 Shelbyville Road 
12/31/1978 2::08 p.m. Apartment, 7016 Bearcreek, Apt. #A1 

 



19798 
STMFD Fire Runs 



19798 
STMFD Fire Runs 



19798 
STMFD Fire Runs 



19798 
STMFD Fire Runs 



19798 
STMFD Fire Runs 



19798 
STMFD Fire Runs 



19798 
STMFD Fire Runs 



19798 
STMFD Fire Runs 



19798 
STMFD Fire Runs 



19798 
STMFD Fire Runs 



19798 
STMFD Fire Runs 



1978 
 

 Board Of Directors 
 
A. E. Andriot, Jr. 
Al Haeberlin  
M. A. Kamer 
Durward W. Maynard  
George Miller 
J. M. Monohan, Jr. 
J. C. Nuckols 
Tom Jerry Smith 
J. P. Terry 
 
 
 

1978 
 

Officers 
 

Chief Al Haeberlin, Col. 
Assist. Chief Frank Florence 
Assist. Chief J. M. Monohan 
Maj. Al Ring. 
Captain Rick Albers 
Captain Bill Andriot, III 
Captain E. Gar Davis 
Capt. Tim Golden 
Captain K. L. Strange 
Lieutenant Marty Kamer 
Sgt. Bill Andriot, Jr. 
Sgt. Charlie Davis 
Sgt. Denny Engnehl 
Sgt. Tom Kaelin 
Sgt. Dave Kamer 
Sgt. Mike Noland 
Sgt. Ron Unthank 
Sgt. John Walling 

Firefighters 
 
Dave Alexander 
Steve Anderson 
Mike Davis 
Gary Doyle 
Ran Florence 
Steve Florence 
Jim Graven 
Larry Heaphy 
Doug Hickerson 
J. F. Hytken 
Ron Javins 
Hugo Koehler 

Brian Martin 
Keith McBride 
Charlie McCune 
Sam McCune 
Doug Mitchell 
Kent Monohan 
Joe Noland  
Pat Noland 
J. L. Noon 
Mike Noon 
Walter Ochs 
Pat M. Owens 
Dave Reed 
Dwayne Reed 
Ken Reising 
P. L. Schneider 
R. H. Schultze 
A. R. Scott 
Bill Seng 
George Soules 
John Volkerding 
Bob Wheatley 
Joe. Wheatley 
J. W. Woodring  
 
 



1979 
 

January 1979:  New Years Eve Party at Henry Ott’s (arson investigator) Bob Wheatley, Henry 
Ott, Jack O’Toole. 
 
NOTE, 2008:  Henry Ott is now the Chief of Fire Investigations for Metro Louisville, with the 
rank of Major.) 

 



1979 
January 1, 1979, The Courier-Journal 



1979 
January 4, 1979, The Voice:   

 

January 4, 1979, Special Board meeting: 

 

 



1979 
January 6, 1979, Letter:   January 12, 1979, Recap of Equipment Questions: 



1979 
January 13, 1979, Special Board meeting: 
 
 

January 18, 1979, The Voice:   STMFD firefighting family: 



1979 
January 25, 1979, The Voice:    
 

 
January 25, 1979, The Louisville Times: 



1979 
January 25, 1979, The Louisville Times: 



1979 
January 26, 1979, The Courier-Journal 



1979 
February 8, 1979, The Voice:  
 

     
February 8, 1979, Board meeting:    Agreed to sell 8844, S4, my favorite apparatus, Al Ring.  First 
paid firefighters were hired by STMFD, Mike Davis, Marty Kamer, and Sam McCune. 



1979 
March 1, 1979, The Voice:       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
March 8, 1979, Board meeting: 
 



1979 
April 12, 1979, Board meeting: 

 



1979 
May 10, 1979, Board meeting: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STMFD 8898 van bought in 1979:  1983 photo. 



1979 
May 16, 1979, The Voice: 
 
 

May 20, 1979, The Courier-Journal: 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 



1979 
 
May 20, 1979, The Courier-Journal: 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 
 
May 23, 1979, The Voice: 

 

 



1979 
 
June 6, 1979, The Louisville Times: 
 



1979 
 
June 6, 1979, The Louisville Times: 

 



1979 
 
June 13, 1979, The Voice: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June 13, 1979:  The Voice, The Potato Festival:  St. Matthews fireman Joe Wheatley uses his mi-
crophone to lure gambler into place a bet on the roulette wheel. 

 



1979 
 
June 14, 1979, Board meeting: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 
 
June 27, 1979, The Courier-Journal 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 
 
July 11, 1979, Board meeting: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 
 
July 30, 1979, Letter:    Unknown date, Letter: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 
 
July 1979:  From Rick Albers private collection: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 
 
August 9, 1979, The Voice: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
August 14, 1979, 8857 and 
8898 recap of cost: 
 



1979 
 
August 15, 1979, The Voice: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                               
STMFD member: 
 
 
 

 



1979 
 
August 22, 1979, The Voice: 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



1979 
 
September 1979:  Revised “Introduction to St. Matthews Volunteer Fire Department.”  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 
 
September 1979:  Revised “Introduction to St. Matthews Volunteer Fire Department.”  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 
 
September 1979:  Revised “Introduction to St. Matthews Volunteer Fire Department.”  
 

 



1979 
 
September 1979:  Revised “Introduction to St. Matthews Volunteer Fire Department.”  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 
 
September 1979:  Revised “Introduction to St. Matthews Volunteer Fire Department.”  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 
September 1979:  Revised “Introduction to St. Matthews Volunteer Fire Department.”  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
September 1, 1979,  Rules and Regulations: 
 



1979 

September 1, 1979,  Rules and Regulations: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 

September 1, 1979,  Rules and Regulations: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 

September 1, 1979,  Rules and Regulations: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 

September 1, 1979,  Rules and Regulations: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 
September 1, 1979,  Rules and Regulations: 
 
1.  Do follow the apparatus run schedule. 
2.  No apparatus is to be started or moved without the permission of an officer except in an emergency, without the 
permission of an officer. 
3.  Do not dress while the apparatus is in motion. 
4.  Never ride the tailboard while the apparatus is laying hose. 
5.  Upon arrival at the scene of an emergency, do not leave the apparatus until ordered to do so. 
6.  At the scene of an emergency, you are a member of a company, and you will receive your assignments from that 
company commander. 
7.  If at the scene of an emergency you should accidentally break anything be sure to report it to an officer. 
8.  Report all injuries to an officer immediately. 
9.  Do advise the engineer of any and all equipment removed from the apparatus. 
10. All clothing must be worn on an emergency until an officer deems otherwise. If three quarter boots are worn they 
must be pulled up. No bare chest will be allowed. 
11. Immediately upon returning from an emergency, sign the roster sheet, designate apparatus number and also desig-
nate engineer with an “E” and officer with an “0”. 
12. Personnel remaining at the station will be expected to help ready the returning apparatus. 
13. No firefighter shall be permitted to leave any emergency, department function or training for any reason unless 
excused by his officer. 
14. No parking on or in front of the fire station ramp, or in front or rear doors. 
15. No alcoholic beverages other than beer will be allowed on the premises at any time. No one under twenty-one (2l) 
will be allowed to drink alcoholic beverages at any department function.. No beer may be consumed until after train-
ing is completed, and no alcoholic beverages will be brought on the premises. 
16. Do not sit or stand on the pool table, desks, air conditioners and apparatus fenders, or any other object not intend-
ed for that purpose. 
17. You are responsible for any guest you may bring into the fire station. 
18. Always address an officer by his rank or title. 
19. No person shall use any fire apparatus or equipment for any private purpose, or shall any person willfully and 
without proper authority take away or conceal any article used in any way by the department. 
20. If you are out of the St. Matthews fire area and learn of an emergency, you are not to use red lights and/or siren 
until you enter our area. 
21. If an alarm comes in during a fire department gathering or meeting, report to the apparatus to which you are as-
signed in an orderly manner. 
22. We only discuss emergencies in the fire station. Do not engages in conversation with any private citizens concern-
ing any emergency while at the scene or at a later date. Always direct this person to an officer. 
23. Passing other apparatus on the way to an emergency will not be tolerated. 
24. All apparatus shall follow the proper response route. 
25. Any firefighter who has been ordered to report direct to an scene of an emergency will check in with the command 
post and be relieved from there. 
26. Apparatus Load Limit: 
  8833 – 5 men:  2 in front seat, 3 on tailboard.               8834 & 8835 -5 men, 3 in front seat, 2 in jump 
seat. 
  8855 – 5 men, 2 in front seat, 3 in jump seat.                8857 – 5 men, 2 in front seat, 2 in jumpseat, 1 
tillerman. 
27. Radio procedures will be as follows: 

10-6 Responding - All units with first company unit verifying location. 
10-7 Arriving at the scene – All units with the first reporting conditions. 
10-8 In service - officer in charge of the emergency. 

28. Define Working Fire:  Be alert for more information and instructions; fire conditions are working upon arrival. 
29. Code 1 Response – Normal driving procedures – non-emergency—This is used when responding to another de-
partments area for standby service. 
 Code 2 Response – Warning lights only – non-emergency – This is used when weather conditions, etc. warrant 
it.  Use at the officer’s discretion. 
 Code 3 Response – Warning lights and siren – emergency – this is used when responding to the scene of an 
emergency either inside or outside the boundaries of our fire or contract area. 
30. Response - All first alarm units will respond to the emergency unless cancelled. If another emergency call is re-
ceived during an existing emergency the officer in charge of the first emergency will determine the other response.  If 
additional help is needed at the scene of an emergency, beyond the first alarm,, the apparatus will be called for as 
needed. 
 
31.  Firefighter Gear – Firefighter s shall wear only equipment issued and approved by the department. 
 
32.  All equipment issued by the department shall remain at the station at all times; except bunker pants and short 
boots and jumpsuits. 
 
33.  Going Direct – Firefighters and officers shall not at any time go direct to the scene of an emergency, unless or-
dered to do so by the officer in charge; except the Chief Officers. 
 
34.  Training – All personal shall attend 75% of the Tuesday evening training sessions or be dropped from the depart-
ment, unless excepted conditions are approved by the Chief. 
 1.  Personnel with a personal hardship; 
 2.  Personnel working at their regular jobs or going to school shall attend the alternate training session; 
 3.  Personnel on sick leave;                            4.  Department approved activity. 
 
 
 



1979 

September 1, 1979,  Rules and Regulations: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 

September 1, 1979,  Rules and Regulations: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Reimbursement for Loss, Damage or Destruction of Personal Items:  Effective Date: 4/13/1976, super-
sedes No.: None. 
 

If an active member should lose, damage or destroy any personal item such as watches, rings, glasses or clothing, etc. 
while participating in an emergency, training or department approved function he may obtain reimbursement from 
the department for the expense of the necessary repairs or replacement of the item (s).  To obtain the reimbursement, 
the member must initiate the following procedure. 
 
The member is to write a report of the indecent involving the loss, damage or destruction of the item( s), containing 
the following information. 
 a.  Date and location of the incident. 
 b.  description of the item( s). 
 c.  How the incident occurred. 
 d.  Cost of repairs or replacement of the item, or both.  (Submit receipts if possible.) 
 e.  Include the items( s) with the report if possible. 
 
Submit the completed report to the firefighters representative to the Board of Directors.  He will in turn present the 
report to the Board of Directors on a regular Board meeting night.  The Board shall consider the report and will de-
cide by vote whether the member shall be reimbursed or not.  If the report does not contain sufficient information the 
member will be told to provide the information or he will not re reimbursed. 
 

The Board of Directors shall have the final say in the matter.  IF the report is accepted by the Board and payment is 
approved they shall instruct the Chief to issue a check for the exact amount the member has reported for replacement 
or repair of item (s).  If the Board decides against reimbursement the firefighters representative to the Board shall 
inform him so, and shall explain the reason that the reimbursement was not approved. 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 

September 1, 1979,  Rules and Regulations: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 

September 1, 1979,  Rules and Regulations: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 

September 1, 1979,  Rules and Regulations: 
 
SUBJECT:  Firefighter Tainting Program:  Effective Date:  9/1/1979, supersedes No.: None. 
 

Firefighter training is perhaps the most vital function of our organization.  Each of us, from the Fire Chief down to 
the newest recruit, is a perpetual student.  Although many of the techniques used in the fire service today are the same 
as those used years ago, now materials, as they regard to, chemicals, packaging, transportation and the like; create 
interesting and challenging “problems” for the fire service. 
 
Firefighter education begins with a six week introduction to this fire department.  Following formal application to the 
department and approval of the application by our membership Committee, the “Applicant” starts a program where-
by the department’s instructors make a commitment to the applicant and the applicant makes a commitment to the 
department to successfully complete each phase of the program to the best of there ability of all concerned. 
 

National Fire Protection Association guidelines are employed by this fire department regarding training and educa-
tion programs.  Specifically, N.F.P.A. Pamphlet No. 1001, Fire Fighter Professional Qualifications, is the basic.  Other 
guidelines are:  Pamphlet No. 1002, Fire Apparatus Driver Operator Professional Qualifications, Pamphlet No. 1021 
Fire Officer Professional Qualifications, as well as pamphlets pertaining to Fire Prevention, Fire Inspection, Fire In-
vestigation.  Also, we have an outstanding library of training manual and tests, one of the must complete visual-aid 
sections of library in our state and group of instructors capable of producing a knowledgeable, effective firefighter. 
 

Evaluation of our program is essential.  We evaluate each phase of our program before allowing any applicant to ap-
prentice to advance to the next level of progression.  These evaluations are in two forms – written and practical or 
demonstration. 
 

Training is required yearly.  Following applicant level training we have a one-year apprentice program consisting of 
three levels.  The first level must be successfully completed within ninety days following completion of the applicant 
evaluation.  The second level apprentice or “B” must be successfully completed within ninety days of the first level 
(“C”) and finally successful completion of the last phase earns the apprentice the designation of Firefighter “A”.  
 
It is our sincere belief that a citizen interested in becoming a firefighter must have not only the desire to become a fire-
fighter but also the knowledge and the ability to function safety and effectively. 
 
September 12, 1979, Board meeting: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 

September 15, 1979, Special Board meeting: 

 
September 23, 1979, The Courier-Journal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 

September 26, 1979, The Voice:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
October 11, 1979, Board meeting:           To become 5th Class November 1, 1979. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1979 

October 17, 1979, The Voice:  
 

 
 
 

 

 



1979 

October 17, 1979, The Voice:  
 
 
 
 

 

 



1979 
Courtesy Jim Hytken:    1979  Halloween 

 
 
 
 
 
Pat Noland, John 
Walling 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mike Noland & 
Tim Golden 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Jack O’Toole, and 
Mike Noland 



1979 
Courtesy Jim Hytken:    1979  Dinner Party 

Doddie & Frank Florence Al & Mrs. Haeberlin 

Tamera & Dave Kamer Mrs. & Bill Andriot (Fireman Bill) 

John & Susan Walling 
Jack O’Toole, Gary Doyle, Frank Florence, Doddie 

Florence, Al Haeberlin 



1979 
Courtesy Jim Hytken:    1979  Dinner Party 

????? & Rick Albers 

Marilyn & Jack Monohan 

Jim Graven & Family 



1979 

November 7, 1979, The Voice:  

 



1979 

November 8, 1979, Board meeting: 



1979 

November 10, 1979, Letter: 
 



1979 
 

November 14, 1979, Letter: 
November 14, 1979, The Voice: 
THE ST. MATTHEWS Volunteer Fire Depart-
ment answered the call for a house fire at 11:30 
Saturday morning at 408 Wallace Avenue.  No 
one was injured, but the house suffered smoke 
damage. (Staff photo by Bob Owen)  Charlie 
Davis, Charles McCune & George Soules 



1979 

November 21, 1979, The Voice: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
December 12, 1979, The Voice: 

 



1979 

December 6, 1979:  Unknown,  Fire Destroys restaurant in St. Matthews; no injuries 
 
Fire destroyed Dons Big Burger at Lexington Road and Bauer Avenue.  Louisville and St. Mat-
thews departments fought the fire.   
 
Courtesy Louisville Division of Fire Multiple Alarm Book: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

December 12, 1979, The Voice: 
 
 
 
 

 



1979 

December 13, 1979, Board meeting: 



1979 

December 30, 1979, The Courier-Journal: 



1979 

From Rick Albers private collection:  Laying hose lines with Rookies in Saturday Training with 
Capt. Albers. 
 



1979 

Unknown date—1979/80:  Standard Operating Procedure for St. Matthews Fire Department: 



1979 

Unknown date—1979/80:  Standard Operating Procedure for St. Matthews Fire Department: 



1979 

Unknown date—1979/80:  Standard Operating Procedure for St. Matthews Fire Department: 



1979 

Unknown date—1979/80:  Standard Operating Procedure for St. Matthews Fire Department: 



1979 

Unknown date—1979/80:  Standard Operating Procedure for St. Matthews Fire Department: 



1979 

Unknown date—1979/80:  Standard Operating Procedure for St. Matthews Fire Department: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Firefighters Inc, 1979 Directory, courtesy Chief Rick Albers: 
 



1979 

Believed 1979, courtesy Kyle Brown:                  County Alarm Pictures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Alarm dispatch console in the foreground David Thomas looking up a street & box number in the 
flex-o-line 

View of map, box receiving consoles, etc. and 
Rick Albers on the telephone at the Captain’s 
console, David Thomas watching TV. 

Ronnie Bond taking a call at the primary City Fire 
dispatch console.    

Fire Alarm Office, showing the big wall map of the city, 
consoles for receiving alarms from street fire alarm 
boxes, 2 dispatch consoles, 24 hour tape recorder, street 
flex-o-lines, and David Thomas watching TV. 

City Fire dispatch console showing buttons for setting 
off the knockout tones. 



1979 

Believed 1979, courtesy Kyle Brown:                  County Alarm Pictures 
 

 
 
 

View of map, box receiving consoles, etc. and me 
on the telephone at the Captain’s console, David 
Thomas watching TV. 

View of the primary County Alarm dispatch con-
sole 

Primary City Fire dispatch console 

David Thomas looking up a street and box number 
on the flex-o-line 

Chart showing the tone and siren activation codes for the 
county departments 

Rick Al-
bers dis-
patching 
a run on 
the 
County 
Alarm 
console, 
setting 
off 
some-
body’s 
tones 



1979 

 
Fire Statistics For 1979 

 
Total number of fire runs:  367 
Total working fires:   3 
Back up City of Louisville:  1 time 
Number of A. M. runs:  122 
Number of P. M. runs:  245 
 
Number of runs made by fire apparatus:   Types of fire runs: 
 
8801:   223    House   98 
8802:   239    Commercial  95 
8803:   212    Automobile  69 
8804:   24    Field & trash  30 
8805:   7    Miscellaneous 66 
8833:  75    Malicious false   9 
8834:  163 
8835:  187 
8836:  215 
8855:  166 
 

WORKING FIRES 
 
4/22/1979 5:33 p.m. House, 418 Macon 
9/22/1979 2:44 a.m. House, 3501 Warner Avenue 
11/10/1979 10:53 a.m. House, 408 Wallace Avenue, Basement 
 
 



1980 

STMFD Fire Runs 



1980 

STMFD Fire Runs 



1980 

STMFD Fire Runs 



1980 

STMFD Fire Runs 



1980 

STMFD Fire Runs 



1980 

STMFD Fire Runs 



1980 

STMFD Fire Runs 



1980 

STMFD Fire Runs 



1980 

STMFD Fire Runs 



1980 

STMFD Fire Runs 



1980 

STMFD Fire Runs 



1980 

STMFD Fire Runs 



1979 

 

Board Of Directors 
 
A. E. Andriot, Jr. 
Al Haeberlin  
Marty A. Kamer 
Durward W. Maynard  
George E. Miller 
John M. Monohan Jr. 
J. Cecil Nuckols, Jr. 
Dr. Tom Jerry Smith  
James “JP” Terry 

1979 
 

Officers 
 

Chief Al Haeberlin 
Assist. Chief Franklin R. Florence 
Assist. Chief John M. “Jack” Monohan, III 
Major Al Ring. 
Captain Rick Albers 
Captain E. Gar Davis 
Captain Tim Golden 
Captain Kenneth “Ken” L. Strange 
Lieutenant Marty A. Kamer 
 
 

Firefighters 
 
Steve Anderson 
A. E. Andriot, Jr. 
Charile T. Davis 
Mike P. Davis 
Gary Doyle 
Denny Engnehl 
Ran Florence 
Steve Florence 
Jim Graven 
Larry Heaphy 
R. N. Helm 
Doug Hickerson 
Greg Holt 
Jim F. Hytken 
Tony Justice 
Sgt. Dave Kamer 
Marty Kamer 
Hugo Koehler 
 
 
AUXILIARY FIREFIGHT-
ERS 
 
Lt. Bill Dieckman 
Hugo Koehler 
Joe Noland 
George Soules 

Brian Martin 
Keith McBride 
Charles McCune 
Sam McCune 
Doug Mitchell 
Kent Monohan 
Sgt. Mike E. Noland 
Patrick H. “Pat” Noland 
John L. Noon 
John M. “Mike” Noon 
Walter “Wally” Ochs 
Patrick M. “Jesse” Owens 
David Reed 
Dwayne Reed 
Ken C. Reising, Jr. 
Philip “Leakey” Schneider 
Richard Harvey Schultze 
William “Bill” Seng 
Allan R. Scott 
George L. Soules, Jr. 
Richard E. Tackett 
Alan D. Unthank 
Sgt. Ron D. Unthank 
John Volkerding 
Sgt. John Walling 
Joseph “Joe” Wheatley 
William F. “Bill” Wilke 
Joseph R. “Joe” Wolfe 
James W. “Woody” Woodring 



1980 
January 17, 1980,  Board meeting: 



1980 

January 19, 1980,  Special Board meeting: 



1980 

January 23, 1980,  The Courier-Journal:  



1980 
January 23/24, 1980, The Courier-Journal, Neighborhoods:   



1980 
January 23/24, 1980, The Courier-Journal, Neighborhoods:   



1980 
January 23/24, 1980, The Courier-Journal, Neighborhoods:   



1980 
January 23/24, 1980, The Courier-Journal, Neighborhoods:   

Rest of article next page— 



1980 
January 23/24, 1980, The Courier-Journal, Neighborhoods:   

 

 



1980 
February 11, 1980,  Improvement Statement: 



1980 
February 11, 1980,  Improvement Statement: 



1980 
February 13, 1980,  The Voice :   



1980 
February 14, 1980, Board meeting: 



1980 
February 14, 1980,  Letter: 



1980 
February 29, 1980,  Letter: 



1980 
March 5, 1980,  The Voice: 



1980 
Unit 8857 was delivered around this time: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Courtesy Jim Hytken:    March 7, 1980                           

8857 & Al Ring 



1980 
Courtesy Jim Hytken,                Believed to be 1980                 



1980 
Courtesy Jim Hytken,                Believed to be 1980                 



1980 
March 8, 1980:  Board meeting: 



1980 
March 8, 1980:  Board meeting: 

 

March 19, 1980, The Voice: 

 



1980 
March 31, 1980, The Courier-Journal 



1980 
April 7, 1980:  Board meeting: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
April 9, 1980:  Special 
Board meeting: 



1980 
April 16, 1980:  The Voice:  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
“I guess we’re lucky it happened during the day,” Terrell said.,  If we’d have been asleep we might 
all have been overcome by smoke by the time the fire department got here. 
 
Another resident was not so pessimistic.  “It sort of livens up a drab, dreary Saturday afternoon 
he said. 
 
The fire was much smaller than  previous blazes.  A December 31, 1979 fire heavily damaged six 
apartments at the complex.  Ten units were damaged by smoke. 
 
A March 1978 fire caused an estimated $100,000 in damage to the complex. 
 



1980 
May 8, 1980:  Board meeting: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1980 
May 14, 1980:  The Courier-Journal: 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



1980 
May 14, 1980:  The Louisville Times, by George Graves:  Fire destroys 2 condominiums in St. Mat-
thews.   

 
 
 
Foreground:  lying slightly sit-
ting up is Mike Davis.  Kneeling 
and looking to the east is Joe 
Wolfe, sitting being attended to 
by JC EMT is Gary Doyle.  Guy 
standing behind the girl treating 
Doyle is John Kleinsteuber of HCFD 
 
 
Comments by Al Ring:  I was at my real estate office on Hurstbourne Lane and responded.  I 
don’t remember if I went direct or to the station and came over in the van.  When I arrived I 
looked for Assistant Chief Franklin Florence and found him in the back.  He told me to take 
charge of the men with 1 1/2 inch lines focused on the back and keep the water flowing.  He was 
having trouble with them hitting the fire, then stopping to see if it was doing any good and then 
flowing again.  I did this for a while until most of that fire was knocked down and then was as-
signed to help with over-hall and suppression “mop up”  in the attic area. 
 
 
 



1980 
May 13, 1980, STMFD:   



1980 
May 21, 1980:  The Voice, Fires strike…three St. Matthews area families homeless in two days, by 
Suzanne Darland:                           1104 Chamberlain Hill Road & 5101 Moccasin Court 



1980 
May 21, 1980:  The Voice, Fires strike…three St. Matthews area families homeless in two days, by 
Suzanne Darland:                           1104 Chamberlain Hill Road & 5101 Moccasin Court 



1980 
May 21, 1980:  The Voice, Fires strike…three St. Matthews area families homeless in two days, by 
Suzanne Darland:                           1104 Chamberlain Hill Road & 5101 Moccasin Court 

Courtesy Google, 
5101 Moccasin 
Court & 1104 
Chamberlain Hill 
Road 
 
 
Future STMFD 
Station 2 



1980 
Coach Gate Fire, Personal note from Rick Albers (2008):  Sgt. George Soules was my apparatus operator 
and I had Firefighters John Volkerding and Chuck Kuhn.  We were dispatched to a report of a fire at 5800 Coach 
Gate Wynde, which is the 4-story condo building on the left as you top the hill coming up from Hubbards Lane.  We 
had made several false alarms on the 5800 building and I remember having a conversation with Sgt. Soules as we 
turned onto N. Hubbards Lane from Westport Road, something like “Here we go again, probably another false alarm, 
same old shit.”   
 

As we traveled north on Hubbards Lane at about Massie Avenue, I was looking up Rudy Lane for some reason and 
George hollered “Holy Shit, look at the smoke!!”  I turned and looked and saw NOTHING and he started laughing 
and said “Gotcha!”  I called him a name or two and we went on down the road.  When we turned right into Coach 
Gate Wynde, I said “Holy Shit, look at the smoke!”  George looked and all excited he said “Where?”  I laughed at him 
and he cussed me this time.   
 
I started checking out the 5800 building as we approached and I reminded George where the Siamese connection was.  
George was watching the road and slowing down to turn into the building’s driveway. Again, there was NOTHING 
showing and I picked up the microphone and was just about to call on the scene when for some reason, I just hap-
pened to look over to my right and saw the damndest column of black smoke coming out of one of the condo’s a cou-
ple of  blocks over.   
 

George was still looking for the 5800 siamese and I hollered “Jesus Christ!! Look at that column of smoke over 
there!!”  He replied, I ain’t falling for that shit again” and he laughed.  I hollered “I ain’t shittin you this time.  Look 
over there!!”  He did and saw all the smoke and the pumper suddenly sped up like a rocket.  I radioed County Alarm 
that there was nothing showing at 5800 but there was a large column of smoke about 2 blocks to the east and I’d get 
them the correct address in just a minute or so. 
 

Within about 30 seconds we were on the scene and I radioed the correct address, called back a working fire and had 
all the responding companies re-directed to 1104 Chamberlain Hill Road.  We were first on the scene and there was no 
chief officer there yet.  I jumped out of the cab and ran over to the involved buildings and I could tell that 1104 was 
well involved on more than one level and that there was extension into the attic above 1102 and 1100.  I radioed to 
George to back into the court and lay a double and give me the wye and two bundles.  He did and we laid out the lines 
and too one 1-3/4” and started into the main fire building, hoping we might put a dent in the fire and buy some time 
before the rest of the companies started arriving.  We pulled off all the lines, air packs and tools and shit and George 
went to water with the pumper.  I got Volkerding & Kuhn to flake out all the lines and then we got ready to make our 
attack.  There was still nobody else on the scene.   
 

I hollered for George to start the water and we had it pretty damn quick.  Then we put on our masks and started 
heading for 1104’s front door.  To get there you had to go down a short walkway and there were landscape shrubs on 
our right with a Mallard duck’s nest full of eggs right there.  I kept hearing something like the damn AFLAC duck 
and I yelled at Volkerding to stop clowning around.  He said “What are you talking about?” and then I heard the 
quacking again and I turned around and told him “Look, this ain’t no time to be screwing around and cutting up!!”  
He said “It wasn’t me and it wasn’t Chuck.”  Then we all looked and this big fat Mallard duck was trying to attack us.  
Then I put 2 and 2 together and told John I was sorry.  We were having a difficult time not laughing about that.  This 
all happened in about 30 seconds or so.   
 

Then we kicked in the front door and there was fire licking out at us.  Chuck Kuhn had the nozzle first and this was 
his first real fire.  His eyes were as big as baseballs!  He opened the nozzle and hit the ceiling and shut down.  Then we 
went inside and you had to make a 90 degree turn right as you went in.  Chuck saw all this fire and opened the nozzle 
again and George must have had close to 300 lbs. of pressure on the line because it threw Chuck backwards on top of 
me, and Chuck ain’t no small boy!  He smacked into a set of those cheap-ass aluminum louvered sliding closet doors 
and they fell on us and when that happened, all the shit it the closet lit off like a flare.  I hollered “Are you OK?” and 
he said “Yeah!”  I said “Well, then get up off your ass and hit that fire behind us before it lights up all of our asses.”  I 
also radioed out to George to cut his pressure by about 100 lbs.  (We had just gotten those brand new state of the art 
tan Nomex fire coats with the wide white stripes on them.  I distinctly remember after coming out of that fire that 
those stripes on my coat were all melted and brown and the tan nomex was all discolored.  Chuck still had one of the 
older black duck STMFD coats with the red & white stripes and Volkerding had a new coat.  They all had similar bat-
tle scars.  Also, the straps on our Scott Packs were melted and burned.  It was AWESOME!!)   
 

Chuck hit all the fire around us and knocked it down and did a super job.  Then I had John take the nozzle for awhile.  
He had a shit eating grin on his face and fire was still coming at us.  We fought our way deeper into the condo and 
found the kitchen entrance and the stairwell to the second floor.  We hit the fire that was running up the stairwell and 
then moved a few feet further when we realized that there was no longer a floor ahead of us.  This fire had started in 
the walkout lower level and had been burning long enough to cause the floor to burn away.  It didn’t collapse.  It was 
completely burned away.  Not being able to go any further that way, I decided to hold our position at this point and do 
what we could to knock down more fire.   By that time other companies were arriving and I told 8857 (aerial truck) to 
get up to the roof and see if it could be opened and to force entry into 1102 with the next due engine and get lines in 
there to stop the spread into that exposure.  A few minutes later I heard 8802 call on the scene and I transferred com-
mand to him.  By this time, the three of us had been inside the fire about 10 or 12 minutes.   
 

All of a sudden, both Kuhn and Volkerding’s low air bells started ringing.  I looked at mine and still had well over ½ 
tank. I thought “how in the hell can those 2 young guys be out of air and I still have so much left and it’s only been 10 
minutes or so?”  I sent them both out to get fresh bottles and another firefighter (I’m thinking it might have been Sam 
McCune) stayed in there with me and we kept knocking down more and more fire.  After a few minutes, Kuhn & 
Volkerding came back in with fresh bottles and we set about the place pulling ceilings and walls and heading upstairs 
to mop that up.  After another 10 minutes or so, both of their low air bells went off again and mine still hadn’t.  I 
checked and I was just now under ½ tank.  I said “What the hell is wrong with those air packs?”  I sent them both 
outside again for another tank.  They were back with fresh bottles pretty quick.  After about another 10 minutes of 
work, my low air bell went off and I called Frank and he said he’d have another company come in and relieve us.   It 
turns out that John & Chuck were so wound up that they sucked the air out of their tanks about 3 times faster than 
they would if they were calm.  New boys!  Always a lot of fun. 
 

Within a minute or two, another crew came in and took over for us and we went outside and headed to the front 
courtyard to rest and get a drink.  When we walked out the front walkway that damn duck came after us again and it 
scared the shit out of Volkerding and I’ve never seen him move that fast in his life. 



1980 
Courtesy Google, 1104 Chamberlain Hill Road today (2010) 
 

 
 

 
 
Comments by Al Ring:  As with the condo fire a couple of days earlier I was at my real estate of-
fice on Hurstbourne Lane when the alarm came in.  I responded to the station and came over in 
the van.  I reported to Assistant Chief Florence who looked quite perturbed.  He told me to take 
charge of the men in the hall way on the left side of the house and push the fire in the attic and the 
rest of the fire back towards the burned area.  I don’t remember if we had to bring a 1/1/2 in with 
us or if it was already there.  We went through the far left window, just stepped right in, went to 
that hall and did what we were supposed to.  In over-hall we discovered termites.  In my opinion 
the home owner lucked out on this because that house would have eventually fallen in with all the 
termite damage we found.  At least this way he got insurance to pay for the damage.   
 
 



1980 
Moccasin Court, personal note from Rick Albers (2008):  This fire was two days after the Coach Gate fire 
about the same time of day, 4:30 PM.  The run was knocked out as a house fire and we were all in the station and 
loaded up 8835 and were out the door immediately.  I was the company officer on 35, Marty Kamer was driving and I 
think I had Sam McCune & Keith McBride in the jumpseats.  I can’t remember for sure.  It was a nice clear day and 
the second we were on the front ramp Marty & I both said “there’s a column of smoke in the sky” at the same time.  3 
miles away & we could see it! 
 

This time, 8802 was ahead of us and he got on the scene and called back a working fire.  This house was a large ranch 
style home and it was on the cul-de-sac of Moccasin Court and it backed up to Brownsboro Road.  It had a big 3-car 
garage attached to the right side and there was a nice swimming pool in the back yard.  As we passed the rear of the 
property from Brownsboro Road we could see the fire in the sky.  We turned left into Moccasin and then left again 
into the court.  The garage was already fully involved, with cars inside it and the roof was already burned off it.  You 
could tell it had already extended into the attic over the house. 
 

Frank told us to drop two lines and lay out so Marty turned the pumper around in the cul-de-sac and stopped at in 
front of the house.  We jumped off and pulled off our lines and bundles and other stuff.  I thought it strange that the 
garage was a ball of fire already through the roof, but over the house, heavy brownish/black smoke would puff out of 
the space between the soffit and the exterior brick, then suck back in real fast and leave a deep black stain on the 
brick.  I started thinking “backdraft.”  No sooner than that there was a loud rushing noise where the garage wall and 
house meet and then “BOOM”!   
 
There was debris and shit hurled everywhere and the whole roof assembly seemed to lift & settle.  (Later we saw that 
the brick veneer had been blown off the back of the house and there were at least 100 bricks in the swimming pool.  
This all happened in less than a minute and it startled everyone to say the least. 
 
I hollered at Marty to lay to the hydrant across Brownsboro Road at Sunnyview, which is right opposite Moccasin’s 
entrance.  It’s about a 400’ lay.   Frank heard that and said “Absolutely not! We’re not blocking a major artery 
(Brownsboro Road) at 4:30 PM (rush-hour).  Lay to the hydrant down Moccasin Trail!”  I told Frank that we didn’t 
have enough hose to reach that hydrant and he argued that we did.  I said “OK Marty, let ‘er rip.”  The pumper took 
off down Moccasin and disappeared into the horizon.   
 
We were standing in the front yard with our lines all laid out, nice and dry, waiting for water.  Marty radios in that he 
is out of hose and hasn’t reached the hydrant yet.  He said he was going onto the hydrant to hook up and needed a 
pumper of complete the lay.  I gave Frank one of those “I told you so” looks. He frowned and quickly looked away and 
ordered 8834 to finish our lay.  
 
Then Marty radioed that 8835 had started blowing oil and smoke everywhere and he shut it down.  I think by that 
time Jack Monohan was pulling up so he went to 35 and found out that Marty was going up a hill in a high gear and 
the engine lugged down and actually kicked over and ran backwards (diesel’s can do that).  They restarted 35, 
checked oil pressure and everything was fine so Marty went onto the hydrant.   By that time, 34 got there and finished 
the hose lay.  8857 pulled up in front of the house and the truckies bailed off with hooks and axes n’shit.  Then our 
water came and we entered the front door.  
 
The interior of the house was now charged with heavy smoke and you couldn’t see shit.  I knew the fire was above us 
and I told Keith McBride to pull the ceilings, which he did.   For some reason, the pike pole he had was a 12 footer so 
he was having a helluva time working with it.  He was getting it done because big chunks of drywall were landing on 
us.  We still had no visibility but since the ceiling was down, we hit the fire above us.  All we got was a blast of water 
right back down on us.  I wondered what the hell was going on.  We figured out that there was a second ceiling layer 
of drywall a few inches above the one we just pulled.  Keith pulled that down and then there was fire. 
 
About that time, when he pulled the second layer of drywall, the whole original layer fell and knocked the hell out of 
us (it had a lot of water weight above it from our line).  We were all kind of disoriented and visibility sucked but was 
slightly improving, because we now had a hole in the ceiling and the fire was drawing the smoke and stuff in the living 
room back up into the attic space.  I remember pushing all the sheetrock off me and looking for everyone else.  I found 
Keith rolled up inside the damn fireplace.  We helped him up and then we all regrouped and took our line deeper into 
the house finding fire in the kitchen and areas closest to the garage.  We worked on that for awhile with other crews 
and another line.   
 
We were getting a good handle on things and I took one of the crew members and we broke away and did a primary 
search of the bedrooms and the east end of the house.  It was all clear.  When we came back to the rest of the guys, it 
was time to get relief and we did and went outside.  I think Keith had EMS check him out because he took a pretty 
good whallop from the ceiling.    
 
At the time, I was still pissed at Frank for making us lay 1300’ to a hydrant when there was one 400’ away.  But when 
I came outside and looked at the overall condition of this house, the delay in getting water had no real effect on the 
final outcome.  This place was totaled before the first person called the fire department.  We also found out that the 
backdraft blew the whole roof assembly all cockeyed and that the ridgepole was almost completely eaten away by ter-
mites.  The fire turned out to be the best pest control this homeowner could have asked for. 
 
I understood the cause to be a lawn mower fire inside the garage.  Somebody had just cut the grass, put the mower 
inside the garage and filled it with gasoline while it was still really hot.  Needless to say, it lit off quick. After that, 
there was an amateur effort to fight the fire for quite awhile before anybody called the fire department.  Thinking 
back on our seeing the smoke from the firehouse as we rolled onto the front ramp, I’d say that was an accurate con-
clusion. 
 
The next pain in the ass was rolling up all that damn hose and re-racking 8835 when we got back in quarters.  I think 
it was dark by the time I went home. 
 
 
 



1980 
June 3, 1980, Letter:  
 
 



1980 
June 4, 1980: The Voice, by Suzanne Darland:  St. Matthews FD plans 2nd firehouse at U.S. 42, 
Rudy:   
 

 
 
 
 

Courtesy, Google, this lot for STMFD Station 2 never materi-



1980 
June 12, 1980:  Board meeting: 

 
 
 



1980 
June 12, 1980, Report: 



1980 
June 12, 1980, The Courier-Journal 



1980 
June 1980, 8857 visited Al Ring’s house to meet his brothers family.  Al was riding for the Chief. 

 
8801 Chief’s Car bottom right 

 
 



1980 
June 25, 1980, The Voice: 



1980 
July 2, 1980, The Voice: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
July 2, 1980: Voice article about the studio fire, personal note from Rick Albers:  I was the officer 
on 8835 on this one too and it was at the corner of Wiltshire & Willis Aves. The address, 153 Wilt-
shire, is actually in Louisville but the dude that called in used the intersection which is STMFD.  
That’s how we got the run.  LFD never responded. 
 
This place was a 2 car garage converted into a photo studio with all the equipment and darkroom 
chemicals n’shit.  I remember arriving and we pulled a 1-1/2” line and Sam McCune was my noz-
zleman.  We masked up and entered and he quickly hit the fire and it all turned to steam and it 
was knocked down.  I patted him on the back and just as I was saying “Good Job” Sam started 
screaming that his hands were burning.  I helped him outside and we finished opening up the 
place to ventilate and things cooled down pretty quick.  
 
I checked on Sam and he had 2nd degree burns on his hands.  I distinctly remember Sam having 
gloves on as we entered the fire.  The problem was, that the gloves he put on were those cotton gar-
dening gloves instead of his fire gloves. Remember when we gave those out in the winter to put on 
when our hands were wet and cold?  This fire was in the dead heat of summer.  I guess Sam got his 
two pairs of gloves confused.  I knew after this fire that he’d never do that again.  Luckily, he was-
n’t hurt bad and recovered quickly. 
 
 
 
 



1980 
July 9/23, 1980, Board meeting: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1980 
July 9, 1980, Resolution: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1980 
July 10, 1980, Letter: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1980 
July 16, 1980, The Voice: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



1980 
July 22, 1980, mini-resume: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1980 
July 23, 1980, Resolution: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1980 
August 13, 1980:  The Voice, by Lindsey Logan:  Third fire in less than year strikes Mallgate:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1980 
August 13, 1980:  The Voice, by Lindsey Logan:  Third fire in less than year strikes Mallgate:   
 

 
HOT CLIMBING was the order of the day last Thursday for St. Matthews volunteer firemen who 
battled a blaze which damaged two apartments in the Mallgate complex.  Neighbors reported the 
fire and warned residents.  No one was injured. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1980 
August 14, 1980:  Board meeting: 



1980 
August 20, 1980:  The Voice: 



1980 
August 27, 1980:  The Courier-Journal: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
August 27, 1980:  The Courier-Journal: 



1980 
August 27, 1980:  The Voice: 



1980 
August 27, 1980:  The Voice: 



1980 
August 30, 1980:  Letter: 



1980 
September 3, 1980:  The Louisville Times, by Andrew Wolfson:  Fire in Coach Gate complex guts 2 
condominiums, damages another.   

Capt. Mike Noland looks over the remains of one of the Coach Gate Condominiums de-
stroyed by fire today:  Staff Photo by Keith Williams. 
 

St. Matthews firefighter Alan Unthank prepared to hose down a hot spot on the Coach Gate 
Condominiums after fire destroyed two unoccupied units early today.  Last May another 
fire caused $1 million damage at the condominiums:  Staff Photo by Keith Williams. 



1980 
September 3, 1980: 1217 Wellington Place, Coach Gate:                     Courtesy Google, (2010) 
 

September 4, 1980, The Courier-Journal 



1980 
September 3, 1980:  The Louisville Times, by Andrew Wolfson:  Fire in Coach Gate complex guts 2 
condominiums, damages another.  
 

September 3, 1980:  The Voice, Opinion:  St. Matthews fire board should be open:   



1980 
September 10, 1980:  The Voice, Fire Association will not pursue lost option on site, by Suzanne 
Darland:   



1980 
September 11, 1980:  Board meeting:  



1980 
September 18, 1980:  Letter:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
September 29, 1980:  Chief officers had just left town for International Association of Fire Chiefs 
conference, Major Al Ring was riding as 8804. 
 

September 29, 1980           House, 804 Browns Lane          8:25 a.m. 
 
Comments by Al Ring:  I was riding as 8801 with the number 8804.  All chief Officers had just left 
town.  I responded direct pulled up with smoke showing.  I did a quick size-up and decided the fire 
was in a front bedroom room on the left, we would steam it real quick from the front window and 
then go through the front door turn right and finish it.  The firefighters did a great job and it was 
quickly handled.   



1980 

September 29, 1980:  Chief officers had just left town for International Association of Fire Chiefs 
conference, Major Al Ring was riding as 8804. 
 

Google, 2010 
 

 
 
 



1980 

October 6, 1980, The Courier-Journal 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
October 9, 1980:  Board meeting:  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1980 

October 18, 1980:  Letter:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
October 21, 1980, Letters: 
To be come effective June 30, 1981: 
 
 
 
 

 



1980 

October 24, 1980, Letter: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
November 4, 1980, Letter: 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1980 

November 13, 1980:  Board meeting: 
 



1980 

November 22, 1980:  Letter: 
 

December 7, 
11980, The Cou-
rier-Journal 
 
 



1980 

December 10, 1980:  Letter: 



1980 
December 11, 1980:  Board meeting: 



1980 
December 16, 1980:  Letter: 



1980 
December 19, 1980, The Courier-Journal 



1980 
December 23, 1980:  The Voice, by Roger Harris, managing editor, Opinion:  Attorney General 
says St. Matthews firemen must open books.   



1980 
December 23, 1980:  The Voice, by Roger Harris, managing editor, Opinion:  Attorney General 
says St. Matthews firemen must open books.   



1980 
December 23, 1980:  The Voice, Fire destroys Glenview home, by Suzanne Darland:   

 



1980 
1980—Used for recruiting: 



1980 
1980—Used for recruiting: 



1980 
1980—Used for recruiting: 



1980 
1980—Used for recruiting: 



1980 
1980—Used for recruiting: 



1980 
1980—Used for recruiting: 



1980 
1980—Used for recruiting: 



1980 

1980, Jefferson County Fire Protection Areas & Districts, courtesy John Bailey: 



1980 

 
Fire Statistics For 1980 

 
Total number of fire runs:    373 
Total working fires:     9 
Number of A.M. runs, 12:01 a.m. to 11:59 a.m.:  88 
Number of P.M. runs, 12:00 p.m. to 11:59 p.m.:  285 
 

Number of responses made by fire apparatus: 
 

8801:  218  Chief Al Haeberlin     
8802:  293  Assistant Chief Frank Florence 
8803:  236  Assistant Chief Jack Monohan 
8804:  29  Major Al Ring 
8805:  9 
8806  4 
8833:  33 
8834:  167 
8835:  193 
8836:  272 
8855:  58   
8857:  114  8857 was off the track for the first 3 months of the year because it was 
8898:  6  brand new and delivered early and all equipment was not in for it. 

 

Types of fire runs: 
 

House:    111 
Commercial:   86 
Automobile:   48 
Field & Trash:   34 
Miscellaneous:   72 
Malicious false:   20 
Back up City of Louisville: 2 

 
Working Fires: 

 
April 12, 1980  708 Brightwood Apt. 1A  Mallgate—bedroom 
May 13, 1980  1104 Chamberlain Hill Road Coach Gate Condominiums 
May 15, 1980  5101 Moccasin Court  House 
June 27, 1980  153 Wiltshire   House in City Of Louisville 
August 7, 1980  603 Quails Run Apt. C1  Mallgate Apartments 
August 19, 1980  3414 Hycliffe Avenue  House 
September 3, 1980 1217 Wellington Lane  Coach Gate Condominiums 
September 29, 1980 804 Browns Lane  House 
October 18, 1980 209 Meriman Road  House 
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Board of Directors 

 
A. E. Andriot, Jr. 
Al Haeberlin  
M. A. Kamer 
Durward W. Maynard  
George Miller 
J. M. Monohan, Jr. 
J. C. Nuckols 
Tom Jerry Smith 
J. P. Terry 

1980 
 

Officers 
 
Chief Al Haeberlin 
Assist. Chief Frank Florence 
Assist. Chief J. M. Monohan 
Maj. Al Ring. 
Captain Rick Albers 
Captain E. Gar Davis 
Captain K. L. Strange 
Lieutenant Marty Kamer 

Firefighters 
 
Steve Anderson 
Mike Davis 
Gary Doyle 
D. L. Engnehl 
Ran Florence 
Steve Florence 
Jim Graven 
Larry Heaphy 
R. N. Helm 
Doug Hickerson 
Greg Holt 
J. F. Hytken 
Tony Justice 
Marty Kamer 
 
 
AUXILIARY FIREFIGHT-
ERS 
 
Lt. Bill Dieckman 
Hugo Koehler 
Joe Noland 
George Soules 

Brian Martin 
Keith McBride 
Charlie McCune 
Sam McCune 
Todd Merkley 
Doug Mitchell 
Kent Monohan 
P. H. Noland 
J. L. Noon 
Mike Noon 
Walter Ochs 
Pat M. Owens 
David Reed 
Dwayne Reed 
Ken Reising 
P. L. Schneider 
R. H. Schultze 
Bill Seng 
A. R. Scott 
R. Tackett 
John Volkerding 
John Walling 
Joe. Wheatly 
J. W. Woodring 


